From: Caron, Jennifer

Sent:  9/13/2012 10:44:35 AM
To: ‘Redacted ‘
Christensen, Robin M

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMHQ); [Redacted |
Redacted

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcec:

Subject: SMB customers in Marin

Hi

3

Can you send me the number of SMB customers scheduled to default on November 1 in
Marin? We want to get info. to ED management and some ALJs to address the issue Sid raised
about Marin customers transitioning to Marin Energy Authority. Also, Sid, what is the actual
default date for customers to switch over to MEA?

Thanks,

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0305817



